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RE: DCP-ZDR-2022-00182- 300 Sixth Avenue - Statements of Compliance

Kevin F. McKeegan <KFM@MUSLAW.com>
Tue 4/12/2022 9:57 AM

To: Kunak, Kevin <kevin.kunak@pittsburghpa.gov>

Cc: Sean Beasley <sbeasley@stradallc.com>;Nicole Harkins <nharkins@stradallc.com>

Kevin: Please take this message as the applicant’s agreement per Zoning Code 922.06.D.1 to
extending the time for the public hearing at City Council to June 6, 2022, slightly more than 60 days
after the Planning Commission decision. Please let me know if the hearing cannot be scheduled
before that date.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
 
Kevin
 
 
 
Kevin F. McKeegan | Attorney at Law
412.456.2838 | kfm@muslaw.com | vCard | Bio 

Meyer, Unkovic & Scott LLP 
Henry W. Oliver Building | 535 Smithfield Street, Suite 1300 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2315 
T: 412.456.2800 | F: 412.456.2864 | www.muslaw.com 

From: Kunak, Kevin <kevin.kunak@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:55 PM
To: Kevin F. McKeegan <KFM@MUSLAW.com>
Cc: Sean Beasley <sbeasley@stradallc.com>; Nicole Harkins <nharkins@stradallc.com>
Subject: Re: DCP-ZDR-2022-00182- 300 Sixth Avenue - Statements of Compliance
 
Good evening Kevin,
 
I'm finishing up the submission packet for City Council. Regarding the scheduling of the public
hearing, does your team agree to an extension of time beyond the 45 days required in the Code?
 
Best,
Kevin
 
 
 

Kevin Kunak AICP, LEED AP, EcoDistricts AP

Senior Planner, Commissions and Code Development 
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City of Pittsburgh | Department of City Planning 

Division of Zoning & Development Review 

200 Ross Street, Third Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

 

The Zoning counter at 200 Ross Street is currently closed. Applications can be submitted and documents
uploaded onto OneStopPGH.  Please email Zoning@pittsburghpa.gov with any questions. 

  

Zoning and Development Review Boards and Commissions are now meeting virtually. Visit the Commissions page
for more information. Upcoming hearings and notices are posted here. 

 

From: Kunak, Kevin <kevin.kunak@pittsburghpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 5:02 PM
To: Kevin F. McKeegan <KFM@MUSLAW.com>
Cc: Sean Beasley <sbeasley@stradallc.com>; Nicole Harkins <nharkins@stradallc.com>
Subject: Re: DCP-ZDR-2022-00182- 300 Sixth Avenue - Statements of Compliance
 
Thank you.
 

Kevin Kunak AICP, LEED AP, EcoDistricts AP

Senior Planner, Commissions and Code Development 

City of Pittsburgh | Department of City Planning 

Division of Zoning & Development Review 

200 Ross Street, Third Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

 

The Zoning counter at 200 Ross Street is currently closed. Applications can be submitted and documents
uploaded onto OneStopPGH.  Please email Zoning@pittsburghpa.gov with any questions. 

  

Zoning and Development Review Boards and Commissions are now meeting virtually. Visit the Commissions page
for more information. Upcoming hearings and notices are posted here. 

 

From: Kevin F. McKeegan <KFM@MUSLAW.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:45 PM
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To: Kunak, Kevin <kevin.kunak@pittsburghpa.gov>
Cc: Sean Beasley <sbeasley@stradallc.com>; Nicole Harkins <nharkins@stradallc.com>
Subject: DCP-ZDR-2022-00182- 300 Sixth Avenue - Statements of Compliance
 
Dear Kevin: Attached are the statements of compliance for DCP-ZDR-2022-00182. Please let me
know if you have any questions.
 
 
 

Kevin F. McKeegan | Attorney at Law
412.456.2838 | kfm@muslaw.com | vCard | Bio 

Meyer, Unkovic & Scott LLP 
Henry W. Oliver Building | 535 Smithfield Street, Suite 1300 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2315
T: 412.456.2800 | F: 412.456.2864 | www.muslaw.com
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